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Sent: 01 November 2004 15:44 | ) | |

To: Bridget O'Rawe; Briege Donaghy; Colm McCauley; Diana Cody, Eugene -ee, Gabmel
Carey; Gerry McLaughlin; Hugn Mills: Madeline Casey, Mary Maguire,; Vincent Ryan )

C! Carmel McCance; Chiistine Anthony; Clare Donnell: Daphne Armstrong, Diannan Gow
Eavan MacSherry: Jackie Kearns; Janice Duddy; Jenny Kettyle, Marese McGurk; Marian
McGarvey; Phil McPeake

ubEel Reauest from Mr Gowdy r Fannss

Dear Directors
| wrote to advise on the nominated officers who have been appointed to

Further to my letter of 29 October 2004.
t we received from Mr Clive Gowdy.

secure the records in relation to the reques
The following will be foliowing this up with you:-

\Vir Tom Flanagan - Finance Directorate
Ar Frank Curran - Information Services

7 +will be in contact with you.

f
i

:ank you for your co-operation.

Yours sincerely

Mr Harry Muilan
Chairman
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